

From: [Mark Mason](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: ebertele@msn.com; [Amanda McKendrick](#)
Subject: Blank v. Timmons Appellate Case 2019-001555 - Respondent's Amended Designation of Matter to be Included in Record on Appeal
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 4:46:34 PM
Attachments: [EB5DADD0-2E47-4480-8EF5-A693A8A92E14f771.png](#)
[Respondent's Amended Designation of Matter 6-10-20.docx](#)

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

Attached for filing is Respondent's Amended Designation of Matter to be Included in Record on Appeal. It is submitted in response to Appellant's pending motion that sought to strike certain of Respondent's originally proposed designations based on the claim excess items were designated so this filing should be treated as Respondent's response to that motion as well as a filing in connection with the appeal itself.

I have copied opposing counsel with this email.

Kind regards,

Mark A. Mason, Esquire
THE MASON LAW FIRM, P.A.
Tidewatch Centre on Shem Creek
465 W. Coleman Boulevard, Suite 302
Mount Pleasant, South Carolina 29464
Telephone: (843) 884-1444
Direct Fax: (843) 284-6032
E-mail: mark@masonlawfirm.com
Website: www.masonlawfirm.com



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

Please note that the information contained in this e-mail does not create an attorney client relationship. An attorney-client relationship is not established until a signed agreement is made between the attorney and prospective client. Nevertheless, the information contained in

this e-mail transmission is legally privileged and confidential. It is intended for the use of the individual or company to whom it is directed. If the receiver of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that no privilege is waived by virtue of your inadvertent receipt and that any distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited by both State and Federal communications laws. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete any and all copies of the same from any media to which it may have been stored and destroy any hard copies which may have been generated. Further, please notify the sender of this e-mail by reply to mark@masonlawfirm.com or by phone at (800) 264-8533 so that any addressing errors may be corrected to prevent future erroneous transmissions. Thank you.